

Connecting Recruiters & Top Talents in 30 Seconds

- FETCH Jobs
- Post Profile
- Candidates
- Recruiter Registration
- Recruiter Login

Follow us on:

[View Profile](#)

**View Profile**

<b>Craig D White</b> (US Citizen) <span style="float: right;"><b>Posted by: Individual</b></span>		Tot Exp : <b>8 Yrs</b>	<b>Preferred Employment</b>	Available as of Jan-27-11
<b>Sys Admin/Network;</b>	<b>Cisco Admin</b>	US Exp : <b>8 Yrs</b>		
Smyrna, GA	Ph(C) : +1-954-608-2407	Salary : <b>90K</b> /Yr	Corp-Corp <span style="color: red;">✗</span>	<a href="#">Email [Check Availability]</a> <a href="#">Forward Profile/Resume</a> <input type="checkbox"/> <a href="#">Save in Scratchpad</a> <a href="#">Download Resume</a> <small>Only for Premium Access</small>
Relocation : <b>YES</b>	Ph(H) : +1-678-239-4830	Rate : <b>\$50</b> / hr	W2 Contract <span style="color: green;">✓</span>	
Pref. State(s) : AR, FL, IL, MD, MA	Ph(W) :		W2-Permanent <span style="color: green;">✓</span>	
ACTIVE DIRECT > <b>5 yrs</b>	Cisco > <b>3 yrs</b>	Security > <b>2 yrs</b>	Wireless > <b>2 yrs</b>	1099 Contract <span style="color: green;">✓</span>
WAN > <b>3 yrs</b>	Cisco Routers > <b>3 yrs</b>	LAN > <b>8 yrs</b>	Windows XP > <b>7 yrs</b>	Need H1B <span style="color: red;">✗</span>
Cisco, Security, Wireless, WAN, ACTIVE DIRECTORY, Cisco Routers, LAN, Windows XP, Blackberry, Exchange Server, Migration, SAN, SQL Server, unix, VOIP, VPN, .Net, ACCESS, ASP, CCNA				
Preferred Time to Call : Flexible - AnyTime on Home +1-678-239-4830				
Corp-Corp Info :				
Notes :				
Domain Experience : <b>IT/Software, Retail, Telecom</b>				

**Enter notes about this profile to share with other recruiters of your company. (Auto Save : ON)**

**CRAIG D. WHITE**  
 207 Madison Lane SE • Smyrna, GA 30080 • Email:  
**SUMMARY**  
 An experienced professional with a set of well rounded communication, technical, analytical, and project management skills. Possessing over 8 years in networking, four year in security, applications and advanced database experience. In depth knowledge in WAN/LAN technologies, TCP/IP, Subnetting, wireless communication, information security modules, networking, Active Directory, Active Server Pages, Exchange and data management. A motivated team player, charismatic leader, true professional with a customer-oriented focus. Seeking a position in the area of Telecommunication.

- EDUCATION/CERTIFICATION**
- CCENT, CCNA and CCNP (# CSCO11535014) certified.
  - CISSP (course completed, estimated exam date July 2010)
  - Master of Science in Management Information Systems, Florida International University, Miami, Florida, August 2003 GPA 3.88
  - Bachelor of Science in Computer Science, Florida Atlantic University, Boca Raton, Florida, August 2001 GPA 3.3

- EXPERIENCE**
- Network Engineer Consultant – RCP Management- Roswell, GA Apr 2009 – Nov 2009
- Design and implementation of Wireless Solution for company
  - Configure WAN and LAN communication, BGP and EIGRP routing protocols
  - SSL VPN Configuration
  - Provide desktop support to Executive Level Users
  - Configuration of Microsoft Exchange 2007 email Server
  - Manage network updates
  - Developed Security strategy for protection of data
- Infrastructure/ Network Engineer, Telecom and Vendor Management Consultant – RF Installations Jan 2009 – Jan 2010
- Cross functional team with Network engineers, Vendors, Implementation and Operations
  - Analyzed and updated
  - IPSEC VPN configuration
  - Performed gap analysis of total company security and infrastructure to determine root cause
  - Proposed integrated solutions for email, vendor management and CRM system
  - Performed infrastructure and network checks for threats and made suggestions for alleviating these vulnerabilities
  - Upgraded Cisco IOS and configured WAN and LAN, BGP, OSPF protocols
  - Worked with cisco call manager and Cisco Unified Communication Manager
  - Manage VPN Traffic and all IT Projects
  - Developed Disaster Recovery Plan
  - Integrated systems from acquired companies into existing system.

- VOIP Network Technician- VOLT Telecom- Atlanta, GA Mar 2009 – June 2009
- Configured Cisco routers and phone instances in Cisco Call Manager
  - Change PVDMU's on 2800 series Routers and test PRI circuits
  - Worked with PSTN network
  - Install, configure and train users on Cisco 7961, 7941, 7911 and 7937 phones
  - MPLS configuration
- IT and Process Director –RF Installations – Doraville, GA Oct 2006 – Sept 2008

- Designing heterogeneous network using Microsoft 2000 and 2003 Server
  - Migrating Exchange from an externally hosted company to internal managed by IT department
  - Designed, Engineered and Maintain LAN and WAN and Wlan Network for company
  - Managed Projects and budgets in excess of 5million dollars
  - Active Directory tools and software for Microsoft Active Directory Management
  - Provided and Implemented Network Monitoring rules and Protocols
  - OSPF and BGP protocol configuration and administration
  - IPSEC & GRE VPN s and SSL VPN configuration and Maintenance
  - Managed SQL , Unix, Project and SharePoint Servers
  - Manage BES server for Verizon wireless blackberry email activation
  - Responsible for Windows XP and Vista Desktop support for over 200 internal end users
  - Review performance of fellow co-workers for promotions and quarterly reviews
  - Implementing SAN solution
  - Worked with PSTN network
  - Worked with VMWARE
  - Worked with Cisco routers , switches and PIX
  - setting plans and goals and overall management of area personnel and resources
  - Development and maintenance of the company's information security policy
  - Alignment and department objectives with the strategic and financial goals and objectives of the organization
  - Train Expanding markets in Customer Service Requirements RFI looks to achieve.
  - Manage Linux and watchdog firebox Firewall
  - Implemented and maintained Cisco and TelNetrix VOIP system, edgewater device
  - Defines service levels and service agreements.
  - Defines standards and measures for quality and customer satisfaction requirements
  - Experience in supplier and contract management.
- IT Manager - Hard Rock Hotel - Chicago, IL Mar 2004 – Oct 2006
- Increased server performance 25% by analyzing, designing and implementing new network design using subnetting. This reduces data collisions on the network.
  - Analyzed network and data flow
  - Active Directory tools and software for Microsoft Active Directory Management
  - Designed and Implemented Disaster recovery Plan. Implemented a network redundancy plan also
  - Worked with VMWARE for virtualization of servers.
  - Used tools such as MS Project, Nagios and Solarwinds to benchmark and follow network flow.
  - Designed heterogeneous network using Microsoft 2000 and 2003 Server
  - Maintenance of Network, SQL server, Exchange server, Mitel, ADP server and File server. Reduced down time by 10%.
- 
- Responsible for Guest Services , Management of Micros Fidelio Opera (PMS System of hotel), and MICROS POS 9700 systems
  - Plan budget with financial team
  - Implemented Email and network security for network using Active Directory and other tools.
  - Worked with Cisco routers , switches and PIX
  - Managed VPN connectivity
  - Maintain Oracle database for Fidelio server.
  - Personal initiative to assess, design, build, test and implement a daily. Backup system for the hotel
  - Maintenance of Telecommunications in Hotel
  - Responsible for implementation of WI-FI wireless network in hotel
  - Provided valuable IT perspective on multiple team projects. Leading to 25% increase in guest satisfaction by reducing the check-in , check-out and reservation time
  - Assisted in Implementation of Check processing and Credit card processing systems
  - Managed maintenance of Check Processing and Card Processing systems
  - Responsible for upgrades and troubleshooting of Check Processing and Credit Card Processing systems
  - Reviewed performance of fellow co-workers for promotions and quarterly reviews
  - Involved in Implementation and Migration to new Opera Fidelio PMS system from Fidelio for the hotel
  - Manage T-Mobile enterprise software for the activation of company Blackberry's and ensuring complete communication to eliminate loss of data and ensure email reception.
  - Responsible for the maintenance of the Delphi, Minibar and ADP server
  - Maintain Guest Network
  - Use Computer associates E-trust anti – virus on the desktop computers and servers
  - Implemented and Managed email filtering St. Bernard Eprism M2000 solution
  - Maintain Astaro and Sonicwall solution that is used for antispayware, spam, content filtering and acts as a DMZ for network
- System / Network Administrator - Hyperluminal Consultants - Miami, FL Jul 2001 – Feb 2004
- Planned Implementation and Budget
  - Prepared project timeline and gave updates as needed.
  - Maintenance of Microsoft 2003, 2000 and NT Servers, Unix and Exchange Server
  - Responsible for Apple Macintosh, Windows XP and 98 Desktop support for 40 end users
  - Implementation of daily backup schedule
  - Recommended and Maintained Check Processing and Credit card processing systems
  - Implemented Domain Network and set rules in Active Directory
  - Managed Cisco PIX and enabled VPN access to network
- Test Driver - Verizon Wireless - Boca Raton, FL Jun 2000 - Jul 2001
- Maintenance of cell sites
  - Responsible for implementation of upgrades made to cdma system
  - Daily troubleshooting of phones and cell sites
- CRAIG D. WHITE

**Jobs by Category:**

Java J2EE Jobs  
DBA's Jobs  
SAP Jobs  
Siebel Jobs

Mainframe Jobs  
Oracle Apps Jobs  
People Soft Jobs  
QA / Testing Jobs

Database Developer Jobs  
Embedded System Jobs  
Business Analyst Jobs  
Project Management Jobs

Dot NET, VB, ASP, C# Jobs  
Data Warehousing / ETL Jobs  
System Admin/Network Jobs  
Unix, C, Shell Scripting Jobs

Web / Internet Jobs  
C++, VC++ Jobs  
Reporting Tools Jobs  
EAI - MiddleWare Jobs